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Date: 22.07.2010

To: RCD Mallorca

Fax number:

Attn: Mr Lorenzo Serra Ferrer

From: Disciplinary Services

ce: Spanish Football Federation

Re: Admission to the UEFA Europa League (UEL) 201 0/2011

This message contains 1 page(s) (including cover page)

Dear Mr Serma Ferrer,

This is to inform you that the Control and Disciplinary Body, after a thorough analysis of the entire
case file including your submissions of 21 July 2010, decided not to admit RCD Mallarea to the
UEFA Europa League 2010/2011.

On the basis of all expert reviews which have been undertaken, the Control and Disciplinary Body
ruled that the club does not fulfill the necessary admission criteria (Article 2.07 of the UEFA Europa

League Regulations), as the license of the club was not granted in accordance with the 2008 UEFA
Club Licensing Regulations.

An appeal may be lodged against the Control and Disciplinary Body's decision within three days of
the dispateh of the reasoned decision, which will be sent to you tomorrow moming.

Yours faithfully,

Vv
Malorie Comier
Disciplinary Services

Route de Genéve 46
CH-1260 Nyon 2

Tel. +41 848 00 27 27
Fax +41 22 707 28 97
uefa.com



